
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicia I Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena @jud gewatch.org >
Monday, September 9,2019 11:21 AM
'Jacobs, Jay (CFRC)'

Thank you -- RE: Request to Testify -- September 10,2019 public hearing of the Public
Campaign Financing and Election Commission

Dear Commissioner Jacobs,

Thank you for your prompt response, which I have just received. I would be happy to testify at the "general public
comment hearing" at 4 p.m. Are all slots filled there, as well?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Jacobs, Jay (CFRC) <Jay.Jacobs@campaignfi nancereform.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, September9,2019 9:58 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subiect: Re: Request to Testify - Septembe r LO, 2OL9 public hearing of the Public Campaign Financing and Election
Commission

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I am sorry that you did not catch the public notice issued last week. As of now, we have filled all of the slots in the
Expert Testimony portion of the hearing for Tuesday. I know that we are meeting again next week in Albany and holding
hearings. I will discuss with the members of the Commission what they would like to do with opening up more time at
either that hearing or other hearings for groups that missed this opportunity to provide expert testimony.

Thank you.

Jay

Jay Jacobs

From: "center for Judicia! Accountability, lnc. (cJA)" <elena@iudsewatch.ors>
Date: Sunday, September 8,2OL9 at 9:13 PM
To: "Jacobs, Jay (CFRC)" <Jav.Jacobs @ca m pa isnfi na ncereform.nv. gov>
Subiect Request to Testify * September 10, 2019 public hearing of the Public Campaign Financing and
Election Commission

TO: Jav Jacobs/Public Campaign Financing and Election Commission


